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May 19, 2021 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND­
County Commissioners 

FROM: Jon V. Weiss, P.E.,-Direct 
Planning, Environmer:1tal, a Development 
Services Department 

CONTACT PERSON: David D. Jones, P.E., CEP, Manager 
Environmental Protection Division 
(407) 836-1406 

SUBJECT: July 13, 2021 - Consent Item 
Time Extension #1 for the Florida Department of Transportation 
Joint Participation Agreement No. 243844-1-78-03 for Water 
Quality Monitoring and Orange County Water Atlas Maintenance 

The Florida Department of Transportation (FOOT) is requesting a time extension to Joint · 
Participation Agreement (JPA) No.-243844-1-78-03 with Orange County to support the 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit requirements within the 
County. 

The JPA was approved by the Board on January 28, 2020. Under the JPA, the County: 
receives reimbursement from the FOOT for maintenance of the Orange County Water 
Atlas and water quality monitoring required by the NP DES permit of which the FOOT is a 
co-permittee. The FOOT is requesting a time extension from October 31, 2024 to October 
31, 2025. This time extension will allow for FOOT to submit a final invoice for the last 
year of the agreement at the end of Orange County's fiscal year. 

The request for time extension was reviewed and approved as to form by the County 
Attorney's office. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Time Extension #1 Joint 
Participation Agreement Financial Project No.: 243844-1-
78-03 Contract No.: ASG53 between the Florida Department 
of Transportation and Orange County. All Districts 
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Attachment 



C. Jack Adkins

Interim Director of Transportation Development

October 31, 2025
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